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COLE, Caroline

From: PORTER, Amanda (aport100)
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2016 8:36 AM
To: STEINHARDT, Scot (sstei3)
Cc: SAMSON, Matthew (msams2)
Subject: Please call Barry Ross - Police Detective - Wynnum Child Protection RE: Incident with a knife 

yesterday - 3308 8177

Kind Regards, Amanda 
Amanda Porter 
Administration Officer 
VICTORIA POINT STATE HIGH SCHOOL 
Phone: 07 3820 5888 
Fax: 07 3820 5800 

Widening our Horizons

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate 
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the 
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination.  
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COLE, Caroline

From: LINDSAY, Karen <Karen.LINDSAY2@dete.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2016 10:42 AM
To: STEINHARDT, Scot (sstei3)
Cc: CASSAR, Elaine
Subject: Re: Yesterday
Attachments: image001.png; image001.png

Dear scot 
 
Thankyou for letting us know. I have copied Elaine into this email as we will need to do a school alert. You have 
provided enough information to initiate this process, but as you come across further information please update 
Elaine. 
 
Yours truly 
 
Karen 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On 29 Apr 2016, at 9:08 am, STEINHARDT, Scot (sstei3) <sstei3@eq.edu.au<mailto:sstei3@eq.edu.au>> wrote: 
 
Hello Karen.  FYI.  We had a knife incident here late yesterday.   .  No injuries, no ambulance, no media but 
the police are involved with search warrants, families etc.  Working on more facts because everything is fairly 
contradictory at the moment. 
 
We are managing locally at the moment‐just thought you’d like to know in case you get enquiries down there. 
 
There goes Friday.  Regards 
 
Scot Steinhardt 
Principal 
 
[Description: Description: Description: Description: cid:image002.png@01CE0867.2F0F0410] 
 
' T:  (07) 3820 5888   |       7 F:  (07) 3820 5800 
þ W:  http://www.vpshs.eq.edu.au<http://www.vpshs.eq.edu.au/> 
• P:   P.O Box 3358, Victoria Point West Q. 4165 
 
 
This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate 
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of 
the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the 
Department of Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this 
message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
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***********************************************************************************************
**** 
 
IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to whom it was 
intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, 
distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 
 
If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, 
destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal 
privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or 
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 
 
***********************************************************************************************
**** 
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COLE, Caroline

From: CASSAR, Elaine <Elaine.CASSAR@dete.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2016 4:02 PM
To: CCM, Media; Alert, School
Cc: STEINHARDT, Scot (sstei3); BALLESTER, Javier; BOOTH, Vicky; CALVERT, Jo; CORNISH, Terry; 

DIGHTON, Tim; DONALD, Sharyn; GURNEY, Margaret; HOWELL, Amanda; JONES, Alan; 
KINGSTON, Peter; LINDSAY, Karen; LLOYD, Lynn; MCANDREW, Vicki; PAYNE, Kirsty; PELHAM, 
Chloe; RAGH, Brian; REILLY, Jessica; RYAN, Trish; SCOTT, Darren; SILVA, Cindy; THOMSON, Leslie; 
VALLES, Sharon; VEIVERS, Yvonne; WILLIS, Julie

Subject: School Incident Alert Victoria Point SHS 29 April 2016.docx
Attachments: School Incident Alert Victoria Point SHS 29 April 2016.docx

Hi All 
Please find attached a School Incident Alert for an incident at Victoria Point SHS. 
 
With thanks 
Elaine 
 
 

 

 

Elaine Cassar 
Director Regional Services 
Robina Regional Office | South East Region 
Department of Education and Training  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
P 07 5656 6681 | F 5656 6662 | M    
E elaine.cassar@dete.qld.gov.au 
Lakehouse Corporate Space, Building 2  
34 - 36 Glenferrie Drive | Robina Qld 4226 
PO Box 557 | Robina DC Qld 4226  
http://dete.qld.gov.au/ 

 
 
 

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
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Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at  
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.  
RD to approve all incident reports 
 
Statement as at:  29th April 2016   Status:  New   
 
School: Victoria Point State High School  Region: South East Region 
  
School contact name: Scot Steinhardt   Regional contact name: Elaine Cassar 
Telephone: 3820 5888     Telephone: 07 5656 6688 
 
Electorate: Redlands 
     
  
Date of incident: 28 April 2016 
 
Incident involving:  
Students      
 
International Student involved:  
No  
 
Nature of incident:  
Harm/Injury      
 
Emergency services involvement:  
Yes - Queensland Police Service (QPS)  
 
Lockdown:    
No 
 
Media involvement:  
No 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Summary: 
 

• At approximately 1:30pm  (at the end of lunchtime) on Thursday 28 April, a  student 
presented to the sick bay stating that there was another  student walking around the school 
grounds with a knife.  

 
Actions 

• The Head of Student Services notified the Principal and Deputy Principal and searched the school grounds 
for the student. 

School incident alert notification 

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
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Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at  
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 2 
 

• The Head of Student Services located the student who appeared to be very agitated but did not have a 
knife in his possession, 

• The Head of Student Services calmed the student and escorted him to the student services centre. 
• At the same time, the Deputy Principal found two knives under a bush on the school oval. 
• The Deputy Principal informed the Principal about the knives found on the school oval. 
• The Principal gathered all students in the vicinity of where the knives were found and began an 

investigation into the incident.  
• The Deputy Principal contacted the QPS to inform them that two knives were found on the oval. 
• The Principal contacted the parents of the  students to inform them that they were 

investigating the discovery of 2 knives. 
• The Principal reported that the two students had superficial cuts on their legs that did not appear to require 

medical attention and did not appear to be the result of a knife cut. 
 
Outcome 

• The QPS contacted the Principal this morning and advised that  had 
made contact to report the incident. 

• The Principal is continuing his investigation and is assisting the QPS with their investigation. 
• It is not yet clear exactly what transpired. 

 
Risks 
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed? 

• Student Injury/Harm 
 
Media 
Has CEP been advised?  

• Yes via this Alert 
Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?  

• Not at this time. 
 
Updates:   
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information 

•  
 
Date of update:  

•  
 
Approval 
 
APPROVED – Y     APPROVED – Y    
PRINCIPAL      REGIONAL DIRECTOR    
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	File A - Documents from South East Region (Redacted)
	File B - Documents from Victoria Point State High School (Redacted)



